
 

 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH 
Information for Town Council Meeting on: April 9, 2024 
 

To: Mayor and Town Council 

 

Via: Kirk Blouin, Town Manager 

  

From: Nicholas Caristo, Chief of Police 

 

Re: Review and Discussion of Revised Mar a Lago Traffic Management Plan 

   

Date: March 29, 2024 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION  

 

Staff recommends that the Town Council review a revised Traffic Management Plan submitted by 

Mar a Lago staff, provide input, and further direction when they would like to reconsider approval 

of an amended Declaration of Use for the property.  This approval was previously tabled pending 

a revised Traffic Management Plan that was acceptable to the Town Council and Town staff. 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

This agenda item was deferred from the March 12, 2024, regular Town Council meeting.  The 

Police Department has been working with the Town Council, Mar a Lago staff, and our federal 

law enforcement partners on an amended Traffic Management Plan for events at Mar a Lago.  We 

had productive meetings, which resulted in the attached Mar a Lago proposed Traffic Management 

Plan.  Mar a Lago has been abiding by the amended plan since December of 2023, and the Police 

Department has seen improved traffic conditions during events in the area. 
 
 
 
 
Attachment  
 
cc:  Carolyn Stone, Deputy Town Manager 
 Robert Miracle, Deputy Town Manager 
 Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Building 


